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Myrphy, Erin L.

From: Jesse [jesse@centuries.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 11:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Which Form

Hello,
Can you please update the Suite number on a number of companies:
L05000058816 - AC ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

L0O5000058820 - PAY LABS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
L05000059206 - DL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

WM = MOBILE ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC.
08000033911 - IMAGE PRODUCTION GROUP, LLC

Currently the address for all of these companies is: R

Principal Address

202 N HARBOR CITY BLVD STE 200
MELBOURNE FL 32935

a3and

Mailing Address

202 N HARBOR CITY BLVD STE 200
MELBOURNE FL 32935

»

81 M 8- 60

We need to change just the suite number to : Suite 101

VOO0 "33SSYHY VY
JLVIS 40 ANV 134038

Thank you,

Jesse Delia
Managing Member
321-574-5747

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi,us]
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:48 AM

To: jesse@centuries.com

Subject: RE: Which Form

You can reply back to this email corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us to change the principle place
of business, mailing, or officers and directors address.

To change your Registered Agent's address, you must fill out a "Change of Registered
Agent/Registered Office” form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our web
page at: www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms"; “Florida Corporations (Profit and
NonProfit)"; "Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office.

Thank You



